HOUSE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY Hearing Room Таре MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Del Parks, Chair Rep. Kate Brown, Vice-Chair Rep. Chuck Carpenter Peter Courtney Rep. Rep. Jerry Grisham Bryan Johnston Rep. Rep. Leslie Lewis Lisa Naito Rep. Floyd Prozanski Rep. Rep. Eileen Qutub Rep. Veral Tarno Rep. Bob Tiernan STAFF PRESENT: Holly Robinson, Committee Counsel Milt Jones, Committee Counsel Janet Ellingsworth, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD. Possible Reconsideration and Work Session on HB 2161 Work Session on HB 2136 Work Session on HB 2681 Work Session on HB 3096 Work Session on HB 3359 Work Session on SB 74 These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE , A CHAIR PARKS: Convenes meeting at 10:05 A.M. [EXHIBIT A] 003 OPENS the POSSIBLE RECONSIDERATION and WORK SESSION on HB 2161 MOTION: REP. BROWN: Moves to reconsider the vote by which HB 2161 006 moved from subcommittee. was 007 CHAIR PARKS: The motion CARRIES. 009 MOTION: REP. BROWN: Moves HB 2161 to the Ways and Means committee with a do pass recommendation or a letter from the Chair. 012 REP. TIERNAN: I'd like to know what the bill is about, what it does. 014 CHAIR PARKS: Gives brief overview of HB 2161. 019 ROBINSON: There are -2 amendments that were adopted by one of the subcommittees. CHAIR PARKS: The letter I will send them will explain that this 029 committee realizes that our choices have to be tempered by the balancing of the competing interest of the various programs. 034 REP. LEWIS: If I understand the -2 amendments correctly we are increases in the unitary assessment? deleting any references to 036 CHAIR PARKS: That is correct, there are no increases. VOTE: In a roll call vote all members present vote AYE. REP. QUTUB is 039 EXCUSED. 043 CHAIR PARKS: The motion CARRIES. CLOSES the WORK SESSION on HB 2161 OPENS the WORK SESSION on HB 2136 046 ROBINSON: Gives brief overview of HB 2136. [EXHIBIT B] 053 REP. BROWN: Discusses the -5 amendments. On page 9, I think we made a change that did not work out.

058 ROBINSON: I will take this back up to legislative councel. MOTION: REP. BROWN: Moves the -5 amendments to HB 2136. 063 REP. JOHNSTON: I think we should stop appointing "non persons" to these 066 committees. 068 REP. TIERNAN: It looks like the -1 amendments are replacements of the original bill? 069 CHAIR PARKS: They are. 070 REP. TIERNAN: Are we just giving a sighting authority for these places that could be 200 bed facilities or are we authorizing 100 bed facilities at four locations? 074 ROBINSON: The bill authorizes up to a number of sites, at this point there is no capacity or no specific site numbers. 079 REP. TIERNAN: This is just a super sighting authority for whatever facility we decide to build in Oregon? 081 ROBINSON: Correct. 083 MOTION: REP. BROWN: Moves HB 2136 to the floor with a do pass recommendation. 087 VOTE: In a roll call vote all members are present and vote AYE. CHAIR PARKS: The motion CARRIES. 090 REP. NAITO will lead discussion on the FLOOR. 092 CLOSES the WORK SESSION on HB 2136 OPENS the WORK SESSION on HB 2681 101 ROBINSON: Gives brief overview of HB 2681. 108 MOTION: REP. BROWN: Moves HB 2681 to the Floor with a do pass recommendation. 111 REP. TIERNAN: I'd like to know more about it, again we just got the staff summary and I would like more of a presentation. REP. TARNO: Inaudible. 119 121 ROBINSON: There is an error in the packets and the -2 amendments are not included, if we could bring this back at the end of the meeting we will provide the -2 amendments. 123 CHAIR PARKS: We will move this bill to Monday's full committee meeting. CLOSES the WORK SESSION on HB 2681 OPENS the WORK SESSION on 3096 ROBINSON: Gives brief overview of HB 3096. 130 142 REP. TIERNAN: Are there any costs or fees related to this bill? ROBINSON: They anticipate a \$37,000 "other funds" which would be based 144 on an application fee of \$25 and a renewal fee of \$200. REP. TIERNAN: It will be self supporting? 146 ROBINSON: Correct. Will they be required to join another organization 148 organization they're establishing in order to practice? besides the 149 ROBINSON: No. 150 REP. TIERNAN: Was there any testimony in opposition to this? 151 ROBINSON: No. MOTION: REP. COURTNEY: Moves HB 3096 to the Floor with a do pass 152 recommendation. 153

153 REP. PROZANSKI: There was one individual that opposed this bill at the public hearing.

158	VOTE: In a roll call vote all members are present and vote AYE.
160	CHAIR PARKS: The motion CARRIES.
161	REP. COURTNEY will lead discussion on the FLOOR.
CLOSES the WORK SESSION on HB 3096 OPENS the WORK SESSION on HB 3359	
167 ROBINSON: Gives brief overview of HB 3359.	
177	MOTION: REP BROWN: Moves HB 3359 to the Floor as amended with a do pass recommendation.
180	VOTE: In a roll call vote all members are present and vote AYE.
184	CHAIR PARKS: The motion CARRIES.
186	REP. QUTUB will lead discussion on the FLOOR.
CLOSES the WORK SESSION on HB 3359 OPENS the WORK SESSION on SB 74	
188 ROBINSON: Gives brie	f overview of SB 74.
193	MOTION: REP BROWN: Moves SB 74 to Floor with a do recommendation.
197	VOTE: In a roll call vote all members are present and vote AYE.
200	CHAIR PARKS: The motion CARRIES.
202	REP. BROWN will lead discussion on the FLOOR.
204 CHAIR PARKS: With nothing further the meeting is adjourned at 10:25 A.M.	

Submitted by, Reviewed by,

Janet Ellingsworth Debra Johnson Committee Clerk Committee Coordinator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY:

- A Letter HB 2161- Rep. Parks 1 page B Proposed amendments to HB 2136 Staff 15 pages